
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
11 /14/2019 8:19:08 AM 

Subject: FW: Union Collective Agreement Expiration December 31st 2019 

Greetings Councillors 
Paul and I received this email forwarded from four of you. We have responded to the writer to let them know that we 
are not seeking this service at this time. 
Best 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I Cit y Manager 
Office of the City Manager I Cit y of Vancouver 
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
604.873.7627 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

~TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 

From: sayer@westernalliance.ca [ mailto:sayer@westernalliance.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 11:44 AM 
To: Dominato, Lisa 
Subject: Union Collective Agreement Expiration December 31st 2019 

Good afternoon Lisa, 

ll]ln reaching out to you today regarding the City of Vancouver's collective agreement expiration w ith 
Canadian Union of Public Employees (CLC) on December 31st in British Columbia. 

Western was formed to assist compan ies to prepare for and operate during st rikes, lockouts and protests. 
WPA provides skilled replacement workers throughout t he entire dispute process, we have earned a sol id 
reputat ion over 25 years as a leader in the areas of Labour Dispute Management, helping to mit igate our 
clients' risk by our proven "Low Confrontat ion, High Response" model. 

I have attached a copy of our Labour Dispute Services Overview for review. I would love to schedule in a 
quick conference call w ith t he person who deals with your collective agreements to give a better 
understanding of our security services, company st ructure and a possible pricing proposal. 

Best regards, 

Danielle Sayer 
Business Development Manager 

Western Protection Alliance Inc. 
Unit 1 - 11771 Horseshoe Way 
Richmond, BC, Canada V7A4V4 



T +1-604-271-7475 | M +1-604-499-0555
F +1-604-271-7477 | TF +1-877-577-7475
sayer@westernalliance.ca | www.westernalliance.ca
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you 
have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, 
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
 
 




